

SPECIAL NEEDS SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS 101013

Resource	Website	Type
4 Paws for Ability	www.4pawsforability.org	Assistance/Guide Dogs
Arizona Recreation Center for the	www.archaz.org	Therapeutic/Recreational
Institute for Human Centered Design	www.adaptenv.org	Accessibility
Administration for Children and	www.acf.hhs.gov	Health/Human Services
Nemours Alfred I. DuPont Hospital for	http://gait.aidi.udel.edu	Pediatric Orthopedics
Aicardi Syndrome	www.aicardisyndrome.org	Aicardi Syndrome
American Association for People with	www.aapd.com	Advocacy
American Association of Christian	www.aacc.net	Counseling
American Foundation for the Blind	www.afb.org	Blind/Visually Impaired
American Ministries to the Deaf	www.americandeaf.org	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
American Pain Society (APS)	www.americanpainsociety.org	Chronic Pain
Amigo Mobility International, Inc	www.myamigo.com	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Arizona Autism United (AZA United)	www.azaunited.org	Autism/Asperger's
Ascension	www.wheelchairlift.com	Accessibility
Associated Rollyx Vans	www.rollxvans.com	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Association for the Rehabilitation of	www.arbi.ca	Brain Injury/Stroke
Association for Driver Rehabilitation	www.driver-ed.org	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Attention Deficit Disorder Association	www.add.org	Attention Deficit Disorder
Attention Deficit Hyperactivity	www.adhd.comm	Attention Deficit Hyperactivity
Autism Society, Greater Phoenix Area	www.phxautism.org	Autism/Asperger's
Bethany Ranch Home	www.bethanyranchhome.org	Day Program
Beyond One's Views	602-992-0357	Day Program
Bibles for the Blind and Visually	www.biblesfortheblind.org	Blind/Visually Impaired
Bio Tech Institute	www.texoma.com/business/biote	Traumatic Brain Injury
Braille Circulating Library	www.careministries.org/bcl.html	Blind/Visually Impaired
Brain Injury Association	www.biausa.org	Traumatic Brain Injury
Brain Train	www.braintrain.com	Traumatic Brain Injury
Center for Cerebral Palsy Spasticity	http://cerebralpalsy.wustl.edu/ov	Cerebral Palsy
Cerebral Palsy Legal Aid	http://unitednationalcerebralpalsy	Cerebral Palsy
Children/Adults with ADHD (CHADD)	www.chadd.org	ADHD
Christian Blind Mission International	www.cbmi-usa.org	Blind/Visually Impaired
Christian Care Network (CCN)	www.ccpd.org	Religion/Disability
Christian Fund for the Disabled (CFD)	www.joniandfriends.org	Health/Human Services
Christian Legal Society	www.clsnet	Accessibility
Church Interpreter Training Institute	www.ctsfw.edu/deafmin/info.htm	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
Community Connections	www.communityconnections.umd	Religion/Disability
Deaf Ministries Worldwide (DMW)	www.deafministries.com	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
Department of Health and Human	www.dhhs.gov	Health/Human Services
Developmental Disabilities Resource	www.ddrcco.com	Mental/Behavioral Health
Dial-A-Ride		Transportation
Disabled Dealer	www.disableddealer.com	Wheelchairs
Different Roads to Learning	www.difflearn.com	Toys for Children w/Disabilities

DISC! Disability Concerns	http://gbgm-umc.org/DISC/	Religion/Disability
Enabling Devices	www.enablingdevices.com	Toys for Children w/Disabilities
Faithability	www.faithability.org	Religion/Disability
Families for Early Autism Treatment	www.feat.org	Autism/Asperger's
Family Caregiver Alliance (FCA)	www.caregiver.org	Caregiver/Independent Living
Fibromyalgia Alliance of America	www.fmaa.org	Fibromyalgia
Fibromyalgia Association of Greater	www.fmagw.org	Fibromyalgia
Fibromyalgia Network	www.fmnetnews.com	Fibromyalgia
Focus on the Family	www.family.org	Counseling
Freewheel Vans, Inc	www.handicapsinc.com	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Handicaps, Inc	www.handicapsinc.com	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Hope and a Future	www.hope-future.com	Neurological Develop. Approach
Hope Haven International	www.hopehaven.com	Wheelchairs
Hope Keepers	www.restministries.org	Chronic Pain
Hope Kids	www.hopekids.org	Life-threatening illnesses
Independent Mobility Systems Inc	www.imsvans.com	Vehicle/Mobility Resources
Job Access	www.jobaccess.org	Employment Resources
Job Accommodation Network (JAN)	www.jan.wvu.edu	Employment Resources
Joni and Friends	www.joniandfriends.org	Wheelchairs
Kaplan	www.kaplanco.com	Toys for Children w/Disabilities
Let's Sign LLC	www.letssignllc.com	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
Lift.Inc.	www.lift-inc.org	Employment Resources
Loving Paws Assistance Dogs	www.lovinpaws.com	Assistance/Guide Dogs
Meier Clinics	www.meierclinics.com	Counseling
Mental Health Ministries	www.mentalhealthministries.net	Mental/Behavioral Health
Mobility 4 Kids	www.mobility4kids.com	Toys for Children w/Disabilities
Multiple Sclerosis Foundation	www.msfacts.org	Multiple Sclerosis
Muscular Dystrophy Association	www.mdausa.org	Muscular Dystrophy
National Alliance for Autism Research	www.naar.org	Autism/Asperger's
National Association of Home Builders	www.nahbrc.org	Accessibility
National Association of Protection &	www.napas.org	Advocacy
National Association of State Head	www.nashia.org	Traumatic Brain Injury
National Easter Seal Society	www.easter-seals.org	Accessibility
National Family Caregivers	www.nfcacares.org	Caregiver/Independent Living
National Institute of Neurological	www.ninds.nih.gov	Cerebral Palsy
National Institute on Deafness and	www.nidcd.nih.gov	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
National Medicare Hotline	www.medicare.gov	Health/Human Services
National Rehabilitation Information	www.naric.com	Health/Human Services
New Life Ministries	www.newlife.com	Counseling
NY Institute for Special	www.nyise.org	Blind/Visually Impaired
Pathways to Promise	www.pathways2promise.org	Mental/Behavioral Health
Paws with a Cause (PAWS)	www.pawswithacause.org	Assistance/Guide Dogs
President's Committee on	www.ada-ohio.org	Employment Resources
Prevent Blindness America	www.preventblindness.org	Blind/Visually Impaired
Raising Special Kids	www.raisingpecialkids.org	Parent Groups

Rejoicing Spirits	www.rejoicingspirits.org	Religion/Disability
Rest Ministries,	www.restministries.org	Religion/Disability
Royal Family Kids Camps Inc	www.rfkc.org	Camps for Foster Kids
Self Help for Hard of Hearing People,	www.shhh.org	Deaf/Hard of Hearing
Shepherd Boy	www.shepherdboy.com	Autism/Asperger's
Sky Ranch, Inc	www.hometown.aol.com/SkyRanc	Camps
Special Living	www.specialliving.com	Accessibility
Special Olymp0ics	www.specialolympics.orgq	Mental/Behavioral Health
Support Dogs, Inc	www.supportdogs.com	Assistance/Guide Dogs
The American Chronic Pain	www.theacpa.org	Chronic Pain
The Center for Religion and Disability	www.religionanddisability.org/def	Religion/Disability
The Dragonfly to Company	www.dftoys.com	Toys for Children w/Disabilities
The Make-A-Wish Foundation	www.wish.org	Health/Human Services
The Mobility Project	www.mobilityproject.org	Wheelchairs
The National Alliance on Mental	www.nami.org	Mental/Behavioral Health
The National Business & Disability	www.business-disability.com	Employment Resources
The National Fibromyalgia Awareness	www.fmaware.com	Fibromyalgia
The Sunshine Foundation	www.sunshinefoundation.org	Health/Human Services
The United Church of Christ	www.uccdiseabilitiesministries.org	Religion/Disability
United Cerebral Palsy Associations,	www.ucpa.org	Cerebral Palsy
Wheelchair Getaways, Accessible Van	www.wheelchairgetaways.com	Accessibility
Whispering Hope Ranch	www.whisperinghoperanch.org	Camps
Worldwide Education and Awareness	www.wemove.org , www.mdvu.org	Cerebral Palsy